

**Guide to
Environmental Health Resources
of
Merced County**

Compiled by:

**Merced County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health
May 2013**

The Division of Environmental Health has compiled a listing of resource agencies that are involved with environmental issues. The purpose of the information is to provide the public access to agencies for resolving problems or obtaining information for issues related to environmental health. The enclosed information is also available on the Environmental Health webpage. Any questions or comments about the document should be directed to:

Ron Rowe
Merced County Department of Public Health
Division of Environmental Health
260 E. 15th Street
Merced, CA 95341

Phone: (209) 381-1097
Fax: (209) 384-1593
E-mail: rrowe@co.merced.ca.us

Environmental Health website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=597

Table of Contents

Agency Phone Numbers:	Page
Air Pollution.....	5
Animal Confinement.....	5
Animal Control.....	5
Food Protection.....	6
Hazardous Materials/Waste.....	7
Housing.....	8
Institutional Health.....	8
Land Use.....	9
Medical.....	9
Miscellaneous.....	9
Pools.....	10
Solid Waste.....	10
Vector Control/Complaint.....	10
Water.....	11
Wastewater.....	12
Wildlife.....	12

Agency Listings:

County Agencies.....	14-15
Local Agencies.....	16-17
Cities.....	18
State Agencies.....	19-23
Federal Agencies.....	24

Agency Phone Numbers

Air Pollution**Air Pollution**

Air Pollution Complaints	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(800) 281-7003
Asbestos	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(209) 557-6400
Auto Smog Insp. Complaints	California Department of Consumer Affairs	(800) 952-5210
Burn Day Information	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District www.valleyair.org/aqinfo/WoodBurnPage.htm Merced Co. Fire Department	(209) 557-6400 (209) 385-7344
Gasoline Pump	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(209) 557-6400
Illegal Burning	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(209) 557-6400
Motor Vehicle Inspection	California Department of Motor Vehicles	(800) 777-0133
Permits (stationary & burn)	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(209) 557-6400
Pesticide Spraying	Merced Co. Agriculture Commissioner	(209) 385-7431
Smog Information	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(800) 766-4463
Vehicle Smoke Complaint	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(800) 559-9247

Animal Confinement**Animal Confinement**

Dairy Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Dead Cow Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Poultry Ranch Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100

Animal Control**Animal Control**

Animal Abuse/Neglect	}	SPCA	(209) 384-7722
Animal Bites	}	Atwater	(209) 357-6393
Dog Barking	}	Dos Palos	(209) 392-2176
Dog Licensing	}	Gustine	(209) 854-3737
Dogs Loose	}	Livingston	(209) 394-7916
Rabies Information	}	Los Banos	(209) 827-7070
		Merced City	(209) 385-6905
		Merced City Licensing	(209) 385-4720
		Merced Co.	(209) 385-7436
Dead Animal on County Road - Pick-up Info.		Merced Co.	(209) 385-7436

Food Protection**Food Protection**

Alcoholic Beverage Licensing	State Alcohol & Beverage Control	(209) 948-7739
Consumer Complaints (not retail)	California State Food & Drug Branch	(800) 495-3232
Custom Meat Cutters	California State Food & Drug Branch	(916) 654-0504
Dairy Product Complaints	State Food and Ag	(916) 900-5008
Egg Quality	Merced Co. Agriculture Commissioner	(209) 385-7431
Fat Content of Meat	Merced Co. Ag Weights & Measures	(209) 385-7431
Field Sanitation (Portable Toilets)	California Division of Occupational Safety & Health	(559) 445-5302
Foods Transported to U.S.A.	US Food & Drug Administration	1-888-463-6332
Food Illness Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Food Label Questions	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Produce Quality	Merced Co. Agriculture Commissioner	(209) 385-7431
Processed Food Registration	California State Food & Drug Branch	(916) 650-6500
Retail Food Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Retail Food Plan Checks	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Water Vending Machines	California State Food & Drug Branch	(916) 650-6500
Wholesale Food Facilities	California State Food & Drug Branch	(916) 650-6500
Wholesale Meat & Poultry Operations	U.S. Dept. of Agriculture	(510) 337-5000

Hazardous Materials/Waste**Hazardous Materials/Waste**

Asbestos Disposal	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Asbestos Removal	San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District	(209) 557-6400
Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA)	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Drug Lab Contamination	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Fuel Storage Above Ground	Atwater Dos Palos Gustine Livingston Los Banos Merced Merced Co. Fire Prevention Merced Co. Buildings Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 357-6352 (209) 385-7344 (209) 385-7344 (209) 385-7344 (209) 827-7025 (209) 385-6830 (209) 385-7344 (209) 385-7477 (209) 381-1100
Hazardous Material/Waste Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Hazardous Waste Spills/Releases	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Hazardous Waste Clean-Up Information	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Household Hazardous Waste Disposal	Merced Co. Regional Waste Management Authority	(209) 723-5315
Oil Recycling	Merced Co. Regional Waste Management Authority	(209) 723-5153
Poison Control Center		(800) 876-4766
Proposition 65 Reports	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Radon Gas	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Soil Boring Permits	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Underground Storage Tanks	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100

Housing**Housing**

Employee Housing Labor Camps	State Housing & Community Develop.	(916) 255-2501
Hotel & Motel Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Lead Investigations - Children	State Public Health	(510) 620-5600
Lead Information	National Lead Clearinghouse	(800) 424-5323
Legal Services	Central California Legal Services	(209) 723-5466
Mobile Home Parks Complaints	State Housing & Community Develop. (Div. of Codes & Standards)	(916) 255-2501
Resident complaints (M-F 1:30 pm-2:30 pm)		(800) 952-5275
<u>On-line complaint forms</u>		
English version	www.hcd.ca.gov/codes/ol/forms/ form419e.pdf	
Spanish version	www.hcd.ca.gov/codes/ol/forms/ form419s.pdf	
Radon Information	State Public Health (www.CAL-IAQ.org)	(800) 745-7236
	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Section 8 Housing	Merced Co. Housing Authority	(209) 722-3501
Substandard Housing Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
	City of Livingston	(209) 394-8041 ext 120
	City of Merced	(209) 385-6861

Institutional Health**Institutional Health**

Day Care Centers	State Dept. of Social Services, Community Care Licensing Div.	(559) 445-5700
Jails	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Hospitals }	State Health Licensing &	(800) 554-0351
Clinics }	Certification	or (559) 437-1500
Convalescent Homes }	(Fresno Branch)	Fax (559) 437-1555
Nursing Homes }		
Residential Care }		
Schools	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100

Land Use**Land Use**

Conditional Use Permits	}	Atwater City Planning	(209) 357-6340
Subdivisions, Parcel	}	Dos Palos	(209) 392-2174
Maps, Zoning Issues	}	Gustine	(209) 854-6471
		Livingston	(209) 394-8041
		Los Banos City Planning	(209) 827-7000
		Merced City Planning	(209) 385-6858
		Merced Co. Plan. & Comm. Dev.	(209) 385-7654

Medical**Medical**

Medical Waste Issues		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Physician/Dentist Complaints		California Medical Board	(800) 633-2322
		Dental Board of California	(916) 263-2300

Miscellaneous**Miscellaneous**

Barber Shop Complaints	}	State Board of Barbering & Cosmetology	(800) 952-5210
Beauty Salon Complaints	}		or (916) 445-0713
Body Piercing		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Bioaerosols (mold/fungus)		California Department of Public Health	(510) 620-3644
Business Complaints		Better Business Bureau	(209) 383-3590
Disaster Information		State California Emergency Management Authority	(916) 845-8510
Contractor Complaints		Contractors State License Board	(800) 321-2752
Field Toilets		California Division of Occupational Safety & Health	(559) 445-5302
Permanent Cosmetics		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Shopping Cart Pick-up		Merced City -call store first	(209) 385-6863
Smoking Complaints		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
		Livingston City Police	(209) 394-7916
		Gustine City Police	(209) 854-3737
		BREATH	(916) 739-8925
		California Division of Occupational Safety & Health	(209) 576-6260
Tattoo Complaints		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100

Pools**Pools**

Public Pool Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Private Pool (Fencing Issues, etc.) }	Atwater City Building	(209) 357-6343
	Dos Palos City Building	(209) 392-2981
	Gustine City Building	(209) 854-9415
	Los Banos City Building	(209) 827-7000
	Merced City Building	(209) 385-6861
	Merced County Building	(209) 385-7477

Solid Waste**Solid Waste**

Abandoned Vehicles (Unincorporated Areas)	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
County Right-of-Way Litter	Merced Co. Public Works	(209) 385-7601
Disposal Company Issues	Atwater City Public Works	(209) 357-6330
	Dos Palos City Public Works	(209) 392-3119
	Gustine City Public Works	(209) 854-6183
	Livingston City Public Works	(209) 394-8041
	Los Banos City Public Works	(209) 827-7033
	Merced City Public Works	(209) 385-6800
	Merced County Public Works	(209) 385-7601
Grass/Weed Abatement	Atwater City Fire	(209) 357-6352
	Merced City Fire	(209) 385-6830
	Merced Co. Fire	(209) 385-7347
Landfill Information	Merced Co. Regional Waste Management Authority	(209) 723-3153
Solid Waste Complaints	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
	City (private prop.)	(209) 385-6863
	City (street/alley)	(209) 385-6800

Vector Control/Complaints**Vector Control/Complaints**

Agricultural Pests	Merced Co. Ag. Commissioner	(209) 385-7431
Mosquitoes	Merced Co. Mosquito Abatement District	(209) 722-1527
Flies	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100

Water**Water**

Bottled Water		State Food & Drug	(916) 324-2170
Public Water System Info.	}	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Cross-connection Control	}	City of Atwater	(209) 357-6370
Backflow Devices	}	City of Ballico	(209) 668-7030
		City of Delhi	(209) 632-8777
		Dos Palos City Hall:	(209) 827-7033
		Dos Palos Plant:	(209) 392-6201
		City of Gustine	(209) 854-6691
		City of Hilmar	(209) 632-3522
		City of Le Grand	(209) 389-4173
		Livingston City Hall:	(209) 394-8041
		City of Livingston Public Works:	(209) 394-8044
		City of Los Banos	(209) 827-7056
		Meadowbrook	(209) 722-1069
		City of Merced	(209) 385-6800
		City of Planada	(209) 382-0213
		Santa Nella Office:	(209) 826-0920
		Santa Nella Plant:	(209) 826-8028
		Volta	(209) 829-3406
		City of Winton	(209) 358-2367
Public Water Complaints > 200 conn.		State Drinking Water Program	(559) 447-3300
Public Water Complaints < 200 conn.		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Stormwater Discharge		City of Atwater	(209) 357-6370
		City of Dos Palos	(209) 392-6402
		City of Gustine	(209) 854-6691
		City of Livingston	(209) 394-8041
		City of Los Banos	(209) 827-7033
		City of Merced	(209) 385-6800
		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Well Permits		City of Atwater	(209) 357-6370
		City of Dos Palos	(209) 392-2174
		City of Gustine	(209) 854-6183
		City of Livingston	(209) 394-8041
		City of Los Banos	(209) 381-1100
		City of Merced	(209) 385-6858
		Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Water Vending Machines		State Food & Drug	(916) 324-2170

Wastewater **Wastewater**

On-Site Wastewater Systems	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Septage Haulers	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Sludge Enforcement	Merced Co. Environmental Health	(209) 381-1100
Wastewater/Sewer Districts	City of Atwater	(209) 357-6375
	City of Delhi	(209) 632-8777
	City of Dos Palos	(209) 392-6402
	Franklin Co. Water District (sewer only)	(209) 723-1353
	City of Gustine	(209) 854-6187
	City of Hilmar	(209) 632-3522
	City of Le Grand	(209) 389-4173
	City of Livingston	(209) 394-8041
	City of Los Banos	(209) 827-7033
	City of Merced	(209) 385-6892
	City of Planada	(209) 382-0213
	Santa Nella Plant:	(209) 826-8028
	Santa Nella Office:	(209) 826-0920
City of Snelling	(209) 563-6525	
City of Winton	(209) 358-2367	
Wastewater Treatment Facilities	City of Dos Palos Waste Treatment Facility	(209) 392-2174
	East Bay M.U.D. Municipal Utility District	(510) 287-1632
	Kerman City Waste Water Treatment Plant	(559) 846-6159
	Merced City Waste Water Treatment Plant	(209) 385-6991
	Modesto Waste Water Treatment Facility	(209) 577-6248
	Santa Nella County Water District	(209) 826-0920
	City of Patterson Public Works	(209) 895-8153
Wastewater Treatment Plant Complaints	Regional Water Quality Control Board	(559) 445-5116

Wildlife **Wildlife**

Wildlife Protection	US \Fish & Wildlife Service	(209)826-3508
	State Fish & Game	(559) 243-4005
Wildlife (Injured birds, etc.)	San Joaquin Raptor Rescue Center	(209) 723-9283

Agency Listings & Websites

Merced County Agencies

Department of **Commerce, Aviation and Economic Development**
2222 M St
Merced, CA 95340
Phone (209) 385-7686
Fax (209) 383-4959
Website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?nid=63

Agricultural Commissioner
2139 Wardrobe
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 385-7431
Fax (209) 725-3536
Website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=58

Animal Control & Shelter (Agricultural Commissioner)
2150 Shuttle Dr., Atwater, 95301
Phone (209) 385-7436
Fax (209) 722-3627
Website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=148

Division of **Environmental Health** (Dept. of Public Health)
260 E. 15th Street
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 381-1100
Fax (209) 384-1593
Website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=597

Fire Department
735 Martin Luther King Jr., Way
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 385-7344
Fax (209) 725-0174
Website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?nid=70

Department of **Planning and Community Development**
2222 M St.
Merced, CA 95340
Phone (209) 385-7654
Fax (209) 726-1710
Website: www.co.merced.ca.us/index.aspx?nid=79

Merced County Agencies (cont.)

Department of Public Works

Building Division

2222 M St.

Merced, CA 95340

Phone (209) 385-7477

Fax: (209) 385-7302

Parks and Recreation Division

2222 M St.

Merced, CA 95340

Phone (209) 385-7426

Fax: (209) 385-7428

Merced County Regional Waste Management Authority

369 W 18th St

Merced, CA 95340

Phone (209) 723-5315

FAX (209) 723-0322

Hwy. 59 Landfill, 6040 N. Hwy. 59, Merced

Phone (209) 723-4481

Billy Wright Landfill, 17173 S. Billy Wright Rd., Los Banos

Phone (209) 826-1163

Local Agencies

Central California Irrigation District (CCID)

1335 I Street (PO Box 1231)
Los Banos, CA 93635
Phone (209) 826-1421
Fax (209) 826-3184
Website: www.ccid.org

Central California Legal Services

357 W. Main St.
Merced, CA 95340
Phone 723-5466
Fax: (209) 723-1315
Website: www.centralcallegal.org

East San Joaquin Water Quality Coalition

1201 L St.
Modesto, CA 95354
Phone (209) 288-8125
Website: www.esjcoalition.org

Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG)

369 W. 18th St.
Merced, CA 95340
Phone (209) 723-3153
Fax (209) 723-0322
Website: www.mcagov.org

Merced County Farm Bureau

646 S. Hwy. 59 (PO Box 1232)
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 723-3001
Fax (209) 722-3814
Website: www.mercedfarmbureau.com

Merced County Housing Authority

405 U St.
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 722-3501
Fax (209) 722-7364
Website: www.merced-pha.com

Local Agencies (cont.)

Merced County Mosquito Abatement District

3478 N. Beachwood
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 722-1527
Fax (209) 722-3051
Website: www.mcmosquito.org

Merced Irrigation District (MID)

744 W. 20th Street (PO Box 2288)
Merced, CA 95340
Phone (209) 722-5761
Fax (209) 722-6421
Website: www.mercedid.org

San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District (SJVAPCD)

4800 Enterprise Way
Modesto, CA 95356-9322
Phone (209) 557-6400
Fax (209) 557-6475
Website: www.valleyair.org

Stanislaus County Cooperative Extension Service

3800 Cornucopia Way, Suite A
Modesto, CA 95358
Phone (209) 525-6800
Fax (209) 525-6840
Website: www.cestanislaus.ucdavis.edu/

Stanislaus County Environmental Resources

3800 Cornucopia Way, Suite C
Modesto, CA 95358
Phone (209) 525-6700
Fax (209) 525-6774
Website: www.co.stanislaus.ca.us/er

Turlock Irrigation District (TID)

333 E. Canal Drive (PO Box 949)
Turlock, CA 95381
Phone (209) 883-8222
Website: www.tid.org

City of Atwater

750 Bellevue Rd.
Atwater, CA 95301
Phone (209) 357-6300
Fax (209) 357-6302
Website: www.atwater.org

City of Dos Palos

1546 Golden Gate
Dos Palos, CA 93620
Phone (209) 392-2174
Fax (209) 392-2801

City of Gustine

682 3rd. Ave (PO Box 16)
Gustine, CA 95322
Phone (209) 854-6471
Fax (209) 854-2127
Website: www.cityofgustine.com

City of Livingston

1416 "C" St.
P.O. Box 308
Livingston, CA 95334
Phone (209) 394-8041
Fax (209) 394-4190
Website: www.livingstoncity.com

City of Los Banos

520 "J" St.
Los Banos, CA 93635
Phone (209) 827-7000
Fax (209) 827-7006
Website: www.losbanos.org

City of Merced

678 W. 18th St.
Merced, CA 95340
Phone (209) 385-6299 (Code Enforcement)
(209) 385-6855 (Parks & Recreation)
Website: www.cityofmerced.org

State Agencies

Air Resources Control Board

1001 "I" St. (P.O. Box 2815)
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone (800) 242-4450
Website: www.arb.ca.gov
E mail: webmaster@arb.ca.gov

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control

31 E. Channel St., Room 168
Stockton, CA 95202
Phone (209) 948-7739
Fax (209) 546-7853
Website: www.abc.ca.gov

Board of Barbering and Cosmetology

2420 Del Paso Rd., Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95834
Phone (800) 952-5210
Fax (916) 575-7281
Website: www.barbercosmo.ca.gov
E-mail: barbercosmo@dca.ca.gov

Cemetery and Funeral Bureau

1625 N. Market Blvd., Suite S208
Sacramento, CA 95834
Phone (916) 574-7870
Fax (916) 928-7988
Website: www.cfb.ca.gov

Department of Consumer Affairs

1625 N. Market Blvd., Suite N 112
Sacramento, CA 95834
Phone (800) 952-5210
Website: www.dca.ca.gov

Contractors State License Board

1277 E Alluvial Ave
Fresno, CA 93720
Phone (559) 445-5583
(800) 321-2752 (toll free)
Fax (559) 445-6490
Website: www.cslb.ca.gov

State Agencies (cont.)

Dental Board of California

2005 Evergreen St. Suite 1550
Sacramento, CA 95815
Phone (916) 263-2300 (direct)
(877) 729-7789 (toll free)
Fax (916) 263-2140
Website: www.dbc.ca.gov

Drinking Water Field Operations Branch (Calif. Dept. of Public Health)

265 W. Bullard Ave., Suite 101
Fresno, CA 93704
Phone (559) 447-3300
Fax (559) 447-3304
Fax (559) 447-3133 (Water Quality Data Only)
Website: www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/Pages/DWP.aspx

California Emergency Management Authority

3650 Schriever Ave.
Mather, CA 95655
Phone (916) 845-8510
Website: www.calema.ca.gov

California Environmental Protection Agency

1001 I Street (P.O. Box 2815)
Sacramento, CA 95812-2815
Phone (916) 323-2514
Website: www.calepa.ca.gov

Department of Fish and Game

1234 E. Shaw Ave.
Fresno, CA 93710
Phone (559) 243-4005 x151
Fax (559) 243-4022
Website: www.dfg.ca.gov
To report poachers and polluters 1-888-334-2258

Department of Food and Agriculture

Meat and Poultry Inspection Branch
1220 "N" St.
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone (916) 900-5004
Fax (916) 900-5334
Website: www.cdfa.ca.gov

State Agencies (cont.)

Department of **Food and Agriculture**
Milk and Dairy Food Safety Branch
1220 N St
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone (916) 900-5008
Fax (916) 900-5337
Website: <http://www.cdfa.ca.gov>

Food and Drug Branch (Calif. Dept. of Public Health)
1500 Capitol Ave., MS 7602
P.O. Box 997413
Sacramento, CA 95899-7435
Phone (916) 900-6500
Email: FDBinfo@cdph.ca.gov
(800)-495-3232 Consumer Complaints
Website: www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/Pages/FDB.aspx

Department of **Housing and Community Development**
1800 Third St.
Sacramento, CA 95811
Phone (916) 445-4782
Fax (916) 323-6625
Website: www.hcd.ca.gov
Fresno – Kevin Rogers
Phone (559) 283-9500

Licensing and Certification (Calif. Dept. of Public Health)
285 W Bullard, Suite 101
Fresno, CA 93704
Phone (559) 437-1500 or 1-800-554-0351
Fax (559) 437-1555
Website: www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/LnC/Pages/default.aspx

Medical Board of California
2005 Evergreen St, Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95815
Phone (916)-263-2382
(800)-633-2322 Consumer Complaints
Website: www.mbc.ca.gov

State Agencies (cont.)

Medical Waste Management Program (Calif. Dept. of Public Health)
P.O. Box 997413, MS 7405
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413
Phone (916) 449-5671
Website: www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/medicalwaste/Pages/default.aspx

Occupational Safety and Health (CAL OSHA)
Department of **Industrial Relations**
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement
11206 Technology Dr, Ste 3
Modesto, CA 95356
Consultation Service (CAL OSHA) Phone (800) 963-9424
Enforcement (CAL OSHA) Phone (209) 545-7310
Fax (209) 545-7313
Website: www.dir.ca.gov

Department of **Pesticide Regulation**
Worker Health and Safety (Pesticide Reports)
1001 I Street (P.O. Box 4015)
Sacramento, CA 95812-4015
Phone (916) 445-4300
Website: www.cdpr.ca.gov

Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley
1685 E Street
Fresno, CA 93706-2020
Phone (559) 445-5116
Fax (559) 445-5910
Website: www.swrcb.ca.gov/centralvalley

Regional Water Quality Control Board - Central Valley
11020 Sun Center Dr. #200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114
Phone (916) 464-3291
Fax (916) 464-4645
Website: www.swrcb.ca.gov/centralvalley

Department of **Resource Recycling and Recovery** (CalRecycle)
1001 I Street (P.O. Box 4025)
Sacramento, CA 95812-4025
Phone (916) 341-6000
Website: www.calrecycle.ca.gov

State Agencies (cont.)

Department of Toxic Substances Control

1515 Tollhouse Rd.
Clovis, CA 93611-0522
Phone (559) 297-3901
Fax (559) 297-3904
Website: www.dtsc.ca.gov

Department of Transportation (CALTRANS)

1976 E. Charter Way (P.O. Box 2048 Stockton, CA 95201)
Stockton, CA 95205
Phone (209) 948-7543
Website: www.dot.ca.gov

Department of Water Resources

1416 9th St
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone (916) 653-5791
Website: www.water.ca.gov

UC Cooperative Extension Service (Merced County)

2145 Wardrobe Ave.
Merced, CA 95341
Phone (209) 385-7403
Fax (209) 722-8856
Website: www.cemerced.ucdavis.edu

UC Cooperative Extension Service (Stanislaus County)

3800 Cornucopia Way Suite A
Modesto, CA 95358
Phone (209) 525-6800
Fax (209) 525-6840
Website: www.cestanislaus.ucdavis.edu

UC Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory System

1550 N. Soderquist Rd. (P.O. Box 1522)
Turlock, CA 95381
Phone (209) 634-5837
Fax (209) 667-4261
Website: www.cahfs.ucdavis.edu
E mail: cahfsturlock@cahfs.ucdavis.edu

Federal Agencies

United States Department of **Agriculture**
Food Safety and Inspection Service
Compliance & Investigations
620 Central Avenue, Bldg 2C
Alameda, CA 94501
Phone (510) 337-5000
Fax (510) 337-5081
Website: www.fsis.usda.gov

United States **Consumer Products Safety Commission**
Hotline Phone (800) 638-2772
Website: www.cpsc.gov

United States **Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9**
75 Hawthorne St.
San Francisco, CA 94105
Phone (866)-EPA-WEST
Phone (415)-947-8000
Website: www.epa.gov

United States **Fish and Wildlife Service**
947 W. Pacheco Blvd. (P.O. Box 2176)
Los Banos, CA 93635
Phone (209) 826-3508
Fax (209) 826-1445
Website: www.fws.gov

United States **Food and Drug Administration (FDA)**
1301 Clay Street, Room 1180 N
Oakland, CA 94512-5217
Phone (510) 637-3960
Fax (510) 637-3976
Website: www.fda.gov